
 
 

Date: 07th August 2024 

To, 
The Manager 
Corporate Relationship Department 
BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai – 400 001 Maharashtra 
 
Scrip code: 531676 
 

Subject: Notice of 30th Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2023-24 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We have enclosed in terms of Regulation 30 and 34 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, copy of the Annual Report for the Financial 
Year 2023-24 and Notice convening 30th Annual General Meeting dated 06th August 2024 scheduled 
to be held on Thursday, 29th  August 2024 at 1.00 p.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other 
Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), to transact the business as set out in the Notice of the 30th Annual 
General Meeting, in accordance with the relevant provisions and circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Government of India and Securities and Exchange Board of India. The aforesaid 
documents are being sent through electronic mode to the members of the Company and also available 
on the website of the Company at www.vaghanitechnobuild.com. 
 
Thanking You, 
Yours Sincerely, 

FOR VAGHANI TECHNO - BUILD LIMITED 

 

 

__________________________ 
Nishit Kantilal Savla 
Director & CFO 
DIN: 01552667 
Place: Mumbai 
 

http://www.vaghanitechnobuild.com/
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 
CIN: L74999MH1994PLC187866 

ADDRESS: 903 & 904, 9th Floor, Krushal Commercial Tower, Ghatkopar-Mahul Road,  
Chembur (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400089 

Email id: investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com 
WEBSITE: www.vaghanitechnobuild.com 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTICE 

     Notice is hereby given that the 30th Annual General meeting of the Members of M/s. Vaghani Techno Build 

Limited will be held on Thursday, 29th August 2024 at 1.00 P.M. IST through Video Conferencing 

(“VC”)/Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business:- 

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:- 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor 
thereon and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor thereon as 
circulated to the members with the notice of the annual general meeting and submitted to this 
meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.” 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Grishma Kantilal Savla (DIN: 01693533), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard to consider and if 
thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT, Ms. Grishma Kantilal Savla (DIN: 01693533), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby reappointed as a director of the 
Company liable to retire by rotation.” 

3. To appoint Auditor and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to 
pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, M/s Purushottam Khandelwal & Co, Chartered 
Accountants (Registration No. 123825W), be and hereby appointed as the auditors of the Company 
to hold office for five years from the conclusion of this Annual General meeting until the conclusion 
of the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration plus applicable taxes, 
out-of-pocket, and travelling, etc., as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company and 
the Auditors.” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla, as Whole-Time Director of the Company: 
 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) of re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby 
accorded for the re-appointment of  Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla (DIN: 00403389)  as a Whole-Time 
Director of the Company for the period of Five (5) years with effect from 02nd February 2024 to 01st 
February 2029 on the terms & conditions as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the 
Notice convening this Annual General Meeting and as recommended by Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee and approved by the Board to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-
appointment in such manner as deemed fit necessary. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla, Whole-Time Director of the Company be 
entrusted with such powers and perform such duties as may from time to time be delegated/ 
entrusted to him subject to the supervision & control of the Board. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to sign and 
execute all such documents, papers, etc. and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things necessary 
and expedient for the purpose including filing requisite forms with ROC to give effect to the aforesaid 
resolution.”   

 
5. Re-appointment of Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah as an Independent Director of the Company: 

 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 
read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) and other applicable 
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof) and the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and based on the 
performance evaluation, recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 
approval of the Board of Directors at their respective Meetings held on 30th July, 2024,  
Mr. Rohan Shah [DIN 07490755] who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of 
Independence as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 
thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 be and is hereby re-appointed 
as an Independent Director of the Company for a second term of 5 years w.e.f. 06th August 2024 to 
05th August 2029. 
 
 "RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally 
authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to the above said 
resolution.” 
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6. Appointment of Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah as an Independent Director of the Company: 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah (DIN: 06432795), who was appointed as an Additional 
Director (Non–Executive & Independent category) of the Company with effect from 29th May, 
2024 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read 
with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and in accordance 
with the provisions of Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office as such upto 
the date of this ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company for 1st term pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 
152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015  (including any statutory 
modifications or re-enactments thereon for the time being in force), to hold office for a term of 5 
(five) consecutive years i.e. up to 28th May, 2029 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

”RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 
to do all such acts,matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Vaghani Techno-Build Limited 

 
        Sd/- 

 
       Kantilal Manilal Savla 

Chairman & Whole Time Director 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 06th August 2024 
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Notes 
 

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and as required under 
SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 respect of special businesses is 
annexed hereto. 
 

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd August 
2024 to 29th August 2024, both days inclusive. 
 

3. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 9/2023 dated September 25, 2023, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (MCA) and Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 issued by SEBI 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), companies are allowed to hold AGM through VC, 
without the physical presence of members at a common venue. Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the 
30th AGM of the Company is being held through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OVAM).  
The deemed venue for the 30th AGM shall be the registered office of the Company. 
 

4. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 
13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021, 
02/2022 dated 05th May, 2022 and 10/2022 dated 28th December 2022. 

 
5. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of the Members has been dispensed with. 

Accordingly the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and 
hence the route map, proxy form and attendance slip are not attached to this notice. 

 
6. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the 
Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 
 

7. Corporate/Institutional members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) intending to attend the meeting 
in accordance with the terms of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are required to send scanned Board 
Resolution (PDF Format) by email to helpdesk@cinevistaas.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.  
 

8. Pursuant to SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 the requirement of 
sending hard copies of annual reports to shareholders has been dispensed with. 

 
9. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 12th May, 2020, notice of the AGM 

along with the Annual Report 2023-24 is being sent through electronic mode to those members   whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members holding shares in dematerialized form, 
who have not updated their email addresses, are requested to contact their Depository Participant for 
updation of their email id. Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not updated their email 
addresses with the Company are requested to update their email addresses by writing to the Company at 
info@accuratesecurities.com along with the copy of the signed request letter mentioning their name and 
address, self-attested copy of the PAN card and self-attested copy of a valid proof of address (eg. 
Aadhaar/Utility bill - not older than 3 months) in support of the member's address.  
 

10. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
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shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of 
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 
basis. 
 

11. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of 
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 
remote e-voting system as well as voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 
 

13. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice 
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www. vaghanitechnobuild.com. The 
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com  and 
the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) 
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
 

14. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 
170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained 
under Section 189 of the Act and Certificate from the Statutory Auditor of the Company under regulation 13 
of the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, will be available electronically for inspection 
by the members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the notice will also be available for electronic 
inspection without any fee by the members from the date of circulation of this notice up to the date of AGM, 
i.e. 29th August, 2024 during business hours. Members seeking any information with regard to the matter to 
be placed at the AGM are requested to send an e-mail to cs@groupintegrated.com from their registered e-
mail address on or before 21st August, 2024. 

 
15. Members may please note that Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) as the sole identification number for all participants transacting in the securities market, 
irrespective of the amount of such transactions.  

 
Members may please note that SEBI has also made it mandatory for submission of PAN in the following cases, 
viz (i) Deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s) (ii) Transmission of shares to the legal heir(s) and 
(iii) Transposition of shares.  
 

16. As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can only be 
transferred in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019, except in case of request for transmission 
or transposition of securities. In order eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of 
portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their 
holding to dematerialised form.  
 
Members can contact the Company's Share Transfer Agent for assistance in this regard at the following 
address:  
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Accurate Securities & Registry Private Limited (Unit: Vaghani Techno- Build Limited)  
B1105-1108, KP Epitome, Nr. Makarba Lake, Nr. Siddhi Vinayak Towers, Makarba, Ahmedabad-380051 
Tel: 079 4800 0319,  
E-mail: info@accuratesecurities.com  
Website: https://accuratesecurities.com/ 
 

17. As per Section 72 of Companies Act, 2013, members can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held 
by them singly or jointly. Members holding shares in physical form can avail the nomination facility by filling 
Form No. SH-13 in duplicate with the Company's Share Transfer Agent i.e. Accurate Securities & Registry 
Private Limited. Members holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact the Depository Participant 
for recording nomination in respect of their shares for availing this facility.  
 

18. The results on resolutions will be declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the resolutions will be 
deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the 
resolutions.  

 
19. The results declared along with the scrutinizer’s report will be placed on the website of the Company i.e. 

www.vaghanitechnobuild.com under Investors section and on the website of NSDL i.e. https://fevoting. 
nsdl.com. The results shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 

 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 26th August, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28th August, 2024 
at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 
(cut-off date) i.e. 22nd August 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-
off date, being 22nd August, 2024. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned  below: 

 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” 
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demat mode 
with NSDL. 

icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 
on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider - 
NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or 
click at  https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 
3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options 
available against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” 

facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting 
experience.  

 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com 
and click on New System Myeasi. 
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2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E 
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. 
Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user 
will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 
progress. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login, 
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting 
service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 
022-23058542-43  
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B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using 
your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change 
your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent 
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. 
a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 
ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.  
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(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process 
for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request 

at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, 
your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. 
Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 
 
2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” 
link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 
 
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares 
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
 
5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 
 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 
 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
devendracs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other 
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority 
Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in 
their login. 
2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 
the password.  
3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 
on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to Prajakta Pawle at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in 
 

 
 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out 
in this notice: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com. 
 
2.In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and 
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 
 
3.Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and 
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 
4.In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 
 
2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing 
so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 
 
3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they 
will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
 
4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e- 
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 
1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting 
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join meeting” menu against 
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for 
VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the 
User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the 
notice to avoid last minute rush. 
 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 
 
4.Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 
 
6.Those shareholders who have registered themselves as speaker shareholder only be allowed to express 
their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the 
accompanying Notice: 
 
Item No. 4 – Re-appointment of Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla as Whole-Time Director of the Company: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 23rd February, 2024, re-appointed Mr. 
Kantilal Manilal Savla as the Whole-time director of the Company, for a period of Five years from 2nd 
February 2024 to 1st February 2029 without any remuneration subject to approval of Shareholders of the 
Company. The Board of Directors has taken on record its appreciation for his voluntary offer of rendering 
services without remuneration. The Board feels that presence of Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla on the Board is 
desirable and would be beneficial to the Company. 
 
Additional information in respect of re-appointment of Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla, pursuant to Regulation 
36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial 
Standards on General Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice.  
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company, except Mr. Kantilal M Savla, Mr. Nishit 
Savla and Ms. Grishma Savla Director being relative, are interested in the said resolution.  
 
The Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out at item no.4 of the Notice as Special Resolution. 

 
 

Item No. 5 Re-appointment of Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah as an Independent Director of the Company 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on 30th July, 2024 and on recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) has re-appointed Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah as an 
Independent Director of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act & any 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. 
 
Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah is an eminent Professional and brings rich and varied experience to the Board. 
His expertise is in Business Development and Sales. 
 
The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is 
desirable to continue to avail his guidance and expertise. Accordingly, the Board recommends the 
resolution for appointment of Mr. Rohan Shah as a Director, for the approval of the shareholders of the 
Company. 
 
Mr. Rohan Shah does not hold by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the 
Company. 
 
The Company has received  consent from Mr. Rohan Shah to act as Director of the Company along with a 
declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149, 152 read 
with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and an intimation to the 
effect that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Additional information in respect of re-appointment of Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah, pursuant to Regulation 
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36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial 
Standards on General Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice.  
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives, except Mr. 
Rohan Mansukh Shah, being the appointee, is concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item 
No. 5 of the Notice. 
 
The Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out at item no.5 of the Notice as Special Resolution. 

 
Item No.6 - Appointment of Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah as an Independent Director of the Company: 
 
The Board of Directors , on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”), and 
considering his skills, experience, expertise, appointed Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah (DIN: 06432795) as an 
Additional Director (Non-Executive and Independent Category) with effect from 29th May 2024. Mr. Bharat 
Laljee Shah shall hold office upto the date of forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be 
appointed as an Independent Director for a period of Five (5) years i.e. from 29.05.2024 to 28.05.2029 and 
whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation, subject to approval of shareholders by way of Special 
Resolution. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah is a person of integrity, fulfills the conditions specified 
in the Act and the Rules made thereunder read with the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, each as 
amended, and is independent of the Management of the Company. 
 
The Company has received from Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah (i) consent in writing to act as Director in Form 
DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (ii) 
intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 
2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under section 164(2) of the Act (iii) a declaration to the effect 
that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and Rules framed 
thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah has confirmed 
that he has not been debarred from holding office of a Director by virtue of any Order passed by SEBI or any 
other such authority. Further Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah has confirmed that he is not aware of any circumstance 
or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to 
discharge his duties as an Independent Director of the Company. 
 
Brief profile and the skills and expertise possessed by Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah 
 
 
Mr. Bharat is an Engineering graduate with relevant experience of 20 years of core experience in the IT 
industry. He started his experience as a programmer. He has been involved in IT Service Management, 
Process Consulting & ERP Implementation, Process & Quality Management, Process and Product 
Assessments, Bid Management, Project & Program Management. 
 
He has deep understanding of the Quality and Process Models and has been actively leading the various 
initiatives leading to ISO9000 certifications, CMM assessments, BS77999 certification and other process 
improvement activities across the organisation. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act read with Schedule IV thereto, the appointment 
of Independent Directors requires approval of the Members and as per Regulation 25(2A) of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, appointment of an Independent Director shall be subject to the approval of Members 
by way of a special resolution. Accordingly, the appointment of Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah as an Independent 
Director requires approval of the Members by passing a special resolution. 
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The NRC and the Board of Directors are of the view that Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah possesses the requisite skills 
and capabilities. Considering the skills, experience and expertise, the NRC and the Board considers that this 
association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mr. Bharat 
Laljee Shah as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to 
the appointment of Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders 
of the Company.  
 
Additional information in respect of Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General 
Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice.  
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives, except Mr. 
Bharat Laljee Shah, being the appointee, is concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 
4 of the Notice. 
 
The Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out at item no. 6 of the Notice as Special Resolution. 
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Annexure -A 
Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment pursuant to Reg. 36 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard – 2 (SS-2) issued by 
the ICSI are as follows: 

Name of the Director Mr. Kantilala Manilal 
Savla 

Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah 

DIN 00403389 07490755 06432795 
Date of Birth 13.05.1959 27.09.1984 11.05.1955 
Age  65 Years 39 Years 69 Years 
Nationality Indian Indian Indian 
Date of appointment 
and term of 
appointment 

From 23rd February 
2024 for the period of 5 
years i.e. from 02.02.2024 
to 01.02.2029 

From 30th July 2024 for 
the period of 5 years i.e. 
from 06.08.2024 to 
05.08.2029 

From 29th May 2024 for the 
period of 5 years i.e. from 
29.05.2024 to 28.05.2029 

Qualification Owner/President 
Management Program 
(OPM) from Harvard 
Business School 

Undergraduate B.E. (Electricals) 

Overall Experience Over 40 years of 
experience in the Real 
Estate industry 

17 years of experience Over 40 years of experience 
in the IT industry 

Training Focus Areas Real Estate/ Construction Advertising Sector Business Process 
transformation through IT 
enablement 

Experience / Expertise 
in specific functional 
area / Brief resume 

A self-driven visionary 
leader, an entrepreneur, 
with over four decades of 
hands-on experience in 
the Real Estate, has 
developed a strong 
network of developers. 
His quest to remain 
differentiated has 
compelled him to enroll 
and complete the 
Owner/President 
Management Program 
(OPM) from Harvard 
Business School. His 
creativity and passion 
enable him to set a vision 
beyond the conventional 
horizons of natural 
progression. 
 

He is a highly motivated 
and results driven sales 
professional seeking a 
challenging opportunity to 
leverage his skills and 
experience in a dynamic 
sales environment. He has 
a good experience in 
advertising sector. 

Mr. Bharat is an Engineering 
graduate with over 40 years 
of core experience in the IT 
industry. He started his 
experience as a programmer. 
He has been involved in IT 
Service Management, Process 
Consulting & ERP 
Implementation, Process & 
Quality Management, Process 
and Product Assessments, 
Bid Management, Project & 
Program Management. 

Awards & Recognition NIL NIL He is certified internal 
assessor for assessment 
against the Tata Business 
Excellence Model (TBEM). 
Tata Consultancy Services 
has adopted TBEM as a model 
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of Business Excellence. TBEM 
is based on Malcolm Baldrige 
National Quality Award 
(MBNQA). 

Disclosure of 
relationship between 
directors  

Father of Ms. Grishma 
Savla and Mr Nishit Savla 

NIL NIL 

Shareholding in the 
company as on date of 
appointment 

783649 Equity Shares NIL NIL 

Names of listed entities 
in which the person also 
holds the directorship 
and the membership of 
Committees of the 
board 

NIL NIL NIL 

Listed entities from 
which the Director has 
resigned in the past 
three years 

NIL NIL NIL 
 

Information pursuant to 
BSE Circular with ref. 
no. LIST/ COMP/ 14/ 
2018-19 and NSE 
Circular 
NSE/CML/2018/24 
(‘Circulars’) 

Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla 
is not debarred from 
holding the office of a 
Director by virtue of any 
SEBI order or any other 
such authority as 
required under the 
circulars. 

Mr. Rohan Mansukh Shah 
is not debarred from 
holding the office of a 
Director by virtue of any 
SEBI order or any other 
such authority as required 
under the circulars. 

Mr. Bharat Laljee Shah is not 
debarred from holding the 
office of a Director by virtue 
of any SEBI order or any 
other such authority as 
required under the circulars. 

Skills and capabilities 
required for the role and 
the manner in which the 
Directors meet the 
requirements 

Refer Notice and 
Explanatory Statement 

Refer Notice and 
Explanatory Statement 

Refer Notice and Explanatory 
Statement 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirteeth Annual Report of Vaghani Techno Build Limited 
(“the Company”) along with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
                                                                                    (Rs in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

Total Income 16.50 15.99 

Total Expenses 7.33 8.09 

Profit (Loss) before Tax 9.17 7.91 

Provision for Tax 19.29 1.95 

Profit (loss) after Tax (10.12) 5.96 
Balance brought 
forward: 
Surplus in the Profit & Loss 
Account 

 
 

204.38 

 
 

198.42 

 
Add : Profit/(loss) for the year 

(10.12) 5.96 

Balance carried to Balance 
Sheet 

194.26 204.38 

 
2. PERFORMANCE & RESULTS: 

 
During the year under review, the Company has suffered loss amounting to INR 10.12 lacs as against profit of 
INR 5.96 lacs of the previous year. Your Directors are continuously looking for future growth of the Company 
in real estate industry. 
 

3. OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PLANS: 
 
The Company continues to be engaged in the activities pertaining to Transfer of Development Rights (TDR) 
and real estate business. Further steps will be taken to accelerate the same. During the year under review the 
registered office of the Company changed from D Wing, Karma Sankalp, Corner of 6th and 7th Road of 
Rajawadi, Ghatkopar (East)Mumbai, Maharashtra, India 400077 to 903 & 904, 9th Floor, Krushal Commercial 
Tower, Ghatkopar-Mahul Road, Chembur (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400089 
 

4. CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 
 
During the year under review, there was no change in nature of the business of the Company. 
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5. DIVIDEND: 
 
In view of the instability of business prospects, your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for 
financial year under review. 
 

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:  
 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 
operations. The internal Auditors are an integral part of the internal control mechanism. To maintain its 
objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditors reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the 
Board. 
 

7. AUDITORS AND REPORT: 
 

a) STATUTORY AUDITOR 
 
The appointment term of earlier Auditor M/s. Shah & Taparia, Chartered Accountants will end at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting, the Board has appointed M/s. Purushottam Khandelwal & Co, Chartered Accountants, 
as a Statutory Auditors of the Company from the F.Y. 2024-25, who will be appointed for term of 5 years subject 
to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
 
M/s Purushottam Khandelwal & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 123825W), is eligible for 
appointment and have expressed their willingness to accept office, if appointed.  
 
Since they have specifically expressed their willingness to be appointed as Auditors, your directors 
recommend their appointment as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in the upcoming Annual General 
Meeting for five years from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 35th 
Annual General Meeting for the FY 2028-29 of the Company. They have furnished a Certificate under section 
141 of the Companies Act, 2013 for their eligibility for appointment and consent letter to act as an auditor. 

 
 The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors Report are self- explanatory and do not call for 

any other comments. The Auditors Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse 
remarks. 

 
b) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

 
 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. NAM & Associates, 
Practising Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 
2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report (form MR-3) is annexed herewith as Annexure-IV.  The Secretarial 
Audit Report contain following qualification, reservation or adverse remarks: 
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Sr. No Secretarial Auditor Remark Management Reply 
1 (i) There was delay in filing following E forms to the 

Registrar of Companies, Mumbai: 
 
A. MGT-14- For Adoption of Audited Financial 

Statements and Director’s Report for the Financial 
Year 2022-2023. 

B. MGT-14- For appointment of Internal Auditor and 
Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2022-
2023. 

C. MGT-14- For the filing of resolution passed in the 
Annual General Meeting held through Video 
Conferencing mode and Special Resolution passed 
for approving the Related Party Transaction Limit. 

 

The Company has filed all the 
forms with additional Fees 

2 The Company has appointed Statutory Auditor in the Annual 
General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2023 for the period 
of 1 Financial Year only, hence the appointment done is not as 
per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Company will appoint the 
Statutory Auditor in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting for the 
period of 5 Consecutive Financial 
Year. 

3 The Company has not given reply in the Director’s Report to 
the qualification made by the Secretarial Auditor in his 
Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-2023. 

The qualification was related to 
updation of website,  The 
Company is in process to update 
the website. 

4 The term of Independent Director named Mr. Sushil Kapoor 
was ended on 05th September, 2023 however he continues to 
hold the office after the end of his term. He resigned on 29th 
May, 2024. 

 
Due to end of term of appointment of above-mentioned 
Independent Director Composition of Board and the following 
Committees were not properly constituted:  

 
i. Audit Committee  
ii.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Company has appointed Mr. 
Bharat Laljee Shah as an 
Additional Director (Non-
Executive Independent Director) 
on 29th May 2024. 
 
 
 
 

5 The Company’s website www.vaghanitechno-build.com was 
not depicting its transactions on real time basis as on 31st 
March 2024, the website was under updation as on 31st 
March 2024. 

The Company is in process to 
update the website. 

6 The Company has not filed announcement in XBRL format for 
the Changes made in management during the period under 
review as required under circular issued by BSE dated 
January 27, 2023. 

The Company inadvertently 
missed to filed the same 
announcement. 

7 There were delays in submitting Structured Digital Database 
(SDD) Compliance Certificates for the Quarters ended on 31st 
March 2023 and 30th June, 2023. 

 

There was an inadvertent delay 
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b) INTERNAL AUDITOR 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 138(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s Niyati S Loladiya & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial year 2023-2024. 
 

8. DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS: 
 
The reports given by the Auditors on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2024 form part of this Annual Report along with the qualification, reservation, adverse 
remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Reports. The Auditors of the Company have not reported 
any fraud in terms of the second proviso to Section 143(12) of the Act. 
 

9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: 
 
The provisions of Section 134 (3) (o) and 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies 
(CSR) rules is not applicable to the Company as it is not falling under the criteria mentioned in the Act. 

 
10. DIRECTORS: 

 
Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel  
 
In terms of Section(s) 149, 152 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for determining 
the Directors liable to retire by rotation, the Independent Directors are not included in the total number of 
Directors of the Company.  
 
Accordingly, Ms. Grishma Kantilal Savla (DIN: 01693533) shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible have offered herself for re-appointment as Director of the Company. 
 
During the year under review following changes were taken place in the directors and KMPs: 

1. Ms. Grishma Kantilal Savla resigned from the post of CFO w.e.f 14th December 2023 and Mr. Nishit 
Kantilal Savla was appointed as CFO of the Company w.e.f 14th December 2023. 

2. Mr. Anis Taher Attar was resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f 30th 
December 2023 and Ms. Kirti Ludhrani was appointed as Company Secretary and compliance officer of 
the Company w.e.f 30th March 2024.  

3. Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla (DIN: 00403389) was re-appointed as a Whole-Time Director of the Company 
for the period of Five (5) years with effect from 02nd February 2024 to 1st February 2029. 

 
Other than above, there was no change in the composition of directors and KMP’s during the year under review. 
 

A. Familiarization Program for Independent Directors 
 
Every Independent Director of the Company is provided with ongoing information about the industry and the 

25



 
 

 
 

Company so as to familiarize them with the latest developments. The Independent Directors also visit the 
facilities at various locations of the Company where they can visit and familiarize themselves with the 
operations of the Company. 
 

B. Annual Evaluation of Board of Directors, its Committees and individual Directors: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance, 
performance of all the directors, as well as the working of its committees. The structured evaluation report 
was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the directors covering various aspects of 
the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its committees. A separate 
exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual directors including the Chairman of the 
Board who are evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of 
judgment, safeguarding the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance 
evaluation of the Independent directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of 
the Chairman and the non-independent directors was carried out by the independent directors who also 
reviewed the adequacy and flow of information of the Board. The directors expressed their satisfaction with 
the evaluation process.  
 

11.  DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 

All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet with the criteria of independence as 
prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 16(1)(b) of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also regarding compliance 
the Code for Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act. 
 

12. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart 
from other business matters.  
 
The notice of Board Meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. The Agenda of the Board / Committee 
meetings is circulated at least a week prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
During the year under review, Nine (9) Board Meetings and Five (5) Audit committee meetings were convened 
and held. Details of each such meeting are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap 
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
13. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

 
During the financial year 2023-24, the Company had three (3) Committees of the Board, namely: 
 

 Audit Committee 
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
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The Board decides the terms of reference for these Companies. Minutes of meetings of the Committees are 
placed before the Board for information. The details as to the composition, terms of reference, number of 
meetings and related attendance, etc. Of these Committees are provided in detail, in the Corporate Governance 
Report, which forms a part of this Annual Report. 
 

14. VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:  
 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy) for Directors and employees of the 
Company to report genuine concerns. The Whistle Blower Policy provides for adequate safeguards against 
victimization of persons who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the Chairman of the 
Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases.  
 

15. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has adopted a policy, which deals with 
the manner of selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The policy 
complies with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Major criteria defined in the policy framed for appointment of and payment of remuneration to the Directors 
of the Company is available on the website of the Company: www.vaghanitechnobuild.com. 

 
16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY: 

 
During the year under review, the Company has entered into contracts / arrangements / transactions with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, which were in ordinary 
course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The details of which are as under: 
 
All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also the Board for their approval. 
Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions, which are of a foreseen and 
repetitive nature.  
 
The transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted are audited and a statement giving 
details of all related party transactions, as approved is placed before the Audit Committee for review on a 
quarterly basis. 
 

Names of related 
party(s) 

Nature of relationship Nature of Contract Amount (in Lakhs) 

Integrated Spaces 
Limited 

Common Directorship Loan outstanding at the 
beginning of the year 

189.56 

  Loan given during the 
year 

16.50 

  Loan received back 
during the year 

11.45 

  Loan Balance at the year 
end 

194.61 

  Interest received on Loan 
Given 

            16.50 
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The transactions with the related parties are disclosed in Note No. 27 to the ‘Notes on Accounts forming part 
of the Annual Report and in form AOC-2 (Annexure- I). 

 
17. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 
The paid up Equity Share Capital and Net Worth as per audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024 of the 
company is INR. 522 Lakhs and INR. 716.26 Lakhs respectively. 
 
 In view of the same and pursuant to clause 15 (2) (a) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the compliance with 
the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D, and E of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 shall not 
apply to our company.   

 
However, as a matter of good Corporate Governance practice, a detailed report on the Corporate Governance 
system and practices of the Company forming part of this report is given as a separate section of the Annual 
report as Annexure – III. 

 
18. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 
The Company follows a proactive risk management policy, aimed at protecting its assets and employees, which 
at the same time ensuring growth and continuity of its business. Further, regular updates are made available 
to the Board at the Board meeting and in special cases on ad-hoc basis. 
 

19. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
In compliance with Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the companies Act, 2013, your directors, on the basis of 
information made available to them, confirm the following for the year under review:    
 

1. in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same. 
 

2. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for that period. 
 

3. They have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 
4. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

 
5. They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
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6. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
20. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

 
A Management Discussion and Analysis on the business and operations of the company forming part of this 
report is given as a separate section of the annual report as Annexure II. 
 

21. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not paid any sitting fees for attending Board / Committee 
Meetings and Commission to any of its independent Directors, whereas remuneration to Company Secretary- 
Anis Taher Attar was paid.  

 
22. RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEES: 
 

During the year under review, no remuneration has been paid to any of the directors, and hence the ratio of 
remuneration of each Director to the median of the employees has not been calculated. 
 

23. PERSONNEL / PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 

The company continues to maintain cordial relationship with its workforce. 
 
There were no employees during the whole or part of the year who were in receipt of remuneration in excess 
of limits as covered under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
The total number of permanent employees employed with your company as on 31st March, 2024 is 1 (One). 

 
24. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

 
The industrial relations continued to be generally peaceful and cordial during the year. Your Directors 
recognize and appreciate the sincere and hard work, loyalty, dedicated efforts and contribution of all the 
employees during the year under review. 
 

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO: 

 
The Company has not consumed energy of the significant level and accordingly no measures were taken for 
energy conservation and no additional investment was made for reduction of energy conservation. The 
particulars regarding technology absorption and Foreign exchange earnings and out go pursuant to Section 
134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are NIL. 
 
 
 

29



 
 

 
 

26. ANNUAL RETURN: 
 

In terms of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return of the 
Company as on 31st March 2024 is available on the website of the Company www.vaghanitechnobuild.com. 

 
27. SEXUAL HARASSMENT: 

 
During the year under review, there were no cases filed or reported pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of 
women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 

28. DEPOSITS: 
 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under 
review and no amount of principal or interest on fixed deposits was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet Date. 
 

29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 
 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provision of Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 are given under note no. 3 of the Financial Statements. 

 
30. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF): 
 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there 
were no funds, which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).  
 

31. CASH FLOW STATEMENT: 
 
In conformity with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 is annexed to the accounts. 
 

32. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS, IF ANY: 
 

There are no significant material order passed by the Regulators/ Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of your Company and its future operations. 
 

33. MATERIAL EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE: 
 

During the year under review, there were no material events and commitments affecting the financial position 
of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year under review and the date of this 
report.  
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34. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES: 
 

During the year under review, the company does not propose to transfer any amount to its Reserves pursuant 
to the provisions of Section 134(3)(j) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

35. ISSUE OF SHARES: 
 

The paid up capital of the Company as on 31st March 2023 was Rs. 5,22,00,000/-divided into 52,20,000 Equity 
Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each.  During the year under review the Company has not issued any 
further shares in the form of Sweat Equity Shares or Shares with differential rights or under Employee Stock 
option scheme nor did it buy-back any of its shares. 

 
36. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 
Since the Company has no subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies provisions of Section 
134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not 
applicable. 
 

37. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE: 
 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the BSE Ltd. / SEBI and any Statutory Authority on all 
matters related to capital markets during the last three years.  
 
During the year under review there were no penalties levied by the BSE for non Compliance with SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
Equity Shares of the Company are listed with BSE Limited havingScrip Code No. 531676. 
 
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the financial year 2024-2025 to BSE Ltd. 
Where the Company’s shares are listed. 
 

38. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 
 
During the year, there have been no applications made or any proceeding pending against the Company under 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016). 
 

39. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE 
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF: 
 
During the year, there has been no one-time settlement of Loan and therefore this point is not applicable. 
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40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 
Your Company and its Directors wish to sincerely thank all the customers/ clients, vendors, investors, financial 
institutions, creditors and various Government Authorities etc for their continuing support and co-operation. 
 
Yours Directors express their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services rendered by the employees 
of the Company and sincerely thank the shareholders for the confidence reposed by them in the company and 
from the continued support and co-operation extended by them. 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Vaghani Techno-Build Limited 

 
Sd/- 

Kantilal M Savla 
Chairman & Whole Time Director  

Place: Mumbai  
                                                                                                                                                                              Date: 06th August 2024 
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           Form No. AOC-2                                                              ANNEXURE I 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length transactions 

under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NA 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188: 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Integrated Spaces Limited  
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Loans outstanding and repayment during the year. 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Ongoing 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Continue 
Loan 
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA  
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 

                  Date: 06th August 2024 

 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Vaghani Techno – Build Limited  

 
Sd/- 

Kantilal M Savla 
Chairman & Whole Time Director 
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                                     ANNEXURE II 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 
A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEELOPMENTS 

 
 Our Industry is related to Real Estate and activities pertaining to Transfer of Development Rights (TDR).  

 
The Real-estate market has been amongst the sectors worst hit by the economic downturn. Unfavorable 
changes in government policies, regulatory environment and liquidity crisis has adversely impacted the 
performance of the sector. There are substantial procedural delays with regards to project launches and 
construction approvals. The Indian Real-estate market witnessed transformations led by Real Estate 
(Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 (RERA), Demonetization and GST. In the near-term, these 
measures generated sectoral winds, which are expected to increase transparency and confidence in the 
sector. Year 2018 could be termed as year of consolidation and adjusting to new policy requirements for 
real estate industry. RERA has remained pivotal in bringing this change and driving the consolidation 
process wherein non-serious players are phasing out ensuring that credible developers drive the market.  

 
B. THREATS AND OPPORTUNITIES 

TDR FSI market is highly volatile and its price is influenced by demand and supply cap. Slowdown of real 
estate market affected demand across all segments of real estate sector and further led to down fall in 
demand for TDR.  RBI has set sectoral caps for the total maximum exposure of banks to real estate, including 
individual housing loans and lending to developers for construction finance which is quite low and is 
curtailing the growth of the sector. Unavailability of funds has resulted in liquidity crunch and thereby 
impacted sale of TDR.  
 
Delays in full-fledged implementation of New Development Control & Promotion Regulation 2034, has 
impacted the approval of Real estate projects in the city of Mumbai and Mumbai Suburban. This has 
drastically impacted the overall demand for TDR in the market in last one year.  
 
The applicability of GST on TDR has been exempted w.e.f 01.04.2019. We are hopeful to have some positive 
impact of the same on the business. Financial aid from Financial Institutions to Real Estate sector may act as 
a boost to the real estate sector.  

 
C. SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE  

The Company has a single segment pertaining to Transfer Development Rights and it is taking all the 
necessary steps to increase its profit level. 

 
D. OUTLOOK 

Every possible initiatives are being taken care by the Company for improving the quality standards and 
reduction of costs at appropriate level and every effort is being taken at all levels to tackle all the types of 
situations which will improve productivity and profitability. 
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E. RISK & CONCERNS 
Your Company is exposed to a number of risks such as economic, regulatory, taxation and environmental 
risks. Some risks that may arise in the normal course of business that could impact its ability to address 
future developments comprise market risk, liquidity risk, regulatory risk and market risk. The Company is 
in to the business of facilitation of TDR to real estate developers where TDR FSI Prices are governed as per 
demand and supply of TDR FSI in the market as such it is highly volatile which can affect Company’s 
performance. 

 
F. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND PROCEDURE  

The Company has in place adequate internal control system and procedure commensurate with the Size 
and nature of business. These procedures are designed to ensure. 
 
1. That all assets and resources are used efficiently and adequately protected 
2. That all internal policies and statutory guidelines are complied with; and 
3. That accuracy and timing of financial reports and management information is maintained. 

 
G. FINANCIAL AND OPERATION PERFORMANCE 

 
The total income of the Company for the year under review was INR 16.50 lakhs as against INR 15.99 Lakhs 
achieved during the previous year. Expenditure incurred during the year is INR 7.33 Lakhs vis-à-vis INR 
8.09 Lakhs in the previous year. LPS of the Company is INR 0.19 for the year under review as compared to 
INR 0.11 in previous year. 

i. TURNOVER 
             The turnover of the Company was NIL for current and previous year. 
 

ii. POWER & FUEL COST  
              Nil 
iii. EMPLOYEES COST 

 
The Company has incurred employee cost of 1.43 Lakhs in the current year and 1.92 Lakhs in previous year.  

 
iv. INTEREST 

 
   The Company has not incurred any interest cost during current year and previous  year.  
 

 

v. PROFIT /(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 
 

The profit before tax for the current year is INR. 9.17 Lakhs as against profit of INR. 7.91 lakhs in the previous 
year 

 
vi. INCOME TAX 

The effective income tax for the year 2024 was INR. 1.43 lakhs as compared to 1.23 lakhs in the previous 
year. Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting 
period in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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H. HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
The Company is managed under the guidance of its Whole-Time Director, Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla who in 
turn is supported by the office staff and assistants.  

 
I. FINANCIAL RATIOS  

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 
Debtors Turnover - - 
Inventory Turnover - - 
Interest Coverage Ratio - - 
Current Ratio 335.41 70.86 
Debt Equity Ratio - - 
Operating Profit Margin (%) - - 
Net Profit Margin (%) - - 

 
 Inventory turnover ratio is NIL in both the FY’s in 2022-2023 & 2023-2024 on account of no sales. 

 
 Debt Equity Ratio in FY 2022-2023 is 0 and in FY 2023-2024 is 0. 

 
 

J. Return on Networth in is NIL for both the Financial years because Company has incurred Loss. 

 
K. CAUTIONERY STATEMENT 

Certain statements in this section may be forward looking and are stated as required by applicable laws and 
regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results which could be different from what the directors 
envisage in terms of the future performance and outlook. 

 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 06th August 2024 

    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
          For Vaghani Techno – Build Limited 

 
Sd/- 

Kantilal M Savla 
Chairman & Whole Time Director 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  ANNEXURE-III 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company present the Company’s report or Corporate Governance for the Year 
ended 31st March, 2024. In accordance with the Listing Agreement under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with BSE Limited, the Report containing the details of Corporate 
Governance systems and process at Vaghani Techno Build Limited is as under: 

 
1.   Company’s philosophy on code of Governance: 
 

Corporate Governance is the combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations 
leading to effective control and management of the organization. Good Corporate Governance leads to long-
term shareholder value and enhances interest of other stakeholders. It brings into focus the fiduciary and the 
trusteeship role of the Board to align and direct the actions of the organization towards creating wealth and 
shareholder value. 

 
2.   Board of Directors: 
 

(i) The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of Six (6) Directors including three Independent Directors as 
on March 31, 2024. All the Independent Directors on the Board are eminent professionals, having wide range 
of skills and experience in business, industry, finance, law and public enterprises. The composition of the 
Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015. 

 
(ii) The composition of Board of Directors during the year, their names and the category of position held, number 

of Directorships and Committee positions held by them and the details of attendance of each Director at the 
Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting (AGM) are as under: 

 
 

Name of the 
Directors 

Whether 
Promoter, 
Executive 
Director or Non-
Executive 
Director/ 
Independent 
Director 

No of 
Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Attendance 
of last AGM 

*Directorshi
p in other 
Public 
Companies 

#No. Of 
Committee 
Positions held in 
Other Public 
Companies 

Mr. Kantilal Savla Promoter / Whole 
time Director 

9 Yes 1 0 

Ms. Grishma Savla Executive Director 9 Yes 1 1 

Mr. Ranjit Shetty Non-
Executive/Indepen
dent Director 

9 Yes 1 1 

Mr. Sushil Kapoor Non-
Executive/Indepen
dent Director 

9 Yes 0 0 
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* The above list of other Directorship includes Public Companies (Listed & Unlisted) but does not include 
Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies & Section 8 Company. 
 

       #It includes Chairmanship or Membership of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Public 
Companies (Listed and Unlisted) only. 

 
 

(iii) Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting: 
 

During the year under review, Nine (9) Board Meetings were held, the dates being 23rd May 2023, 11th August, 
2023, 31st August 2023, 7th November, 2023, 14th December, 2023, 30th December 2023, 15th January 2024, 12th 
February 2024 & 23rd February 2024. The gap between two consecutive meetings does not exceed one hundred 
and twenty days. All the information required to be furnished to the Board was made available to them along 
with detailed Agenda Notes. 

 
               The last Annual General Meeting was held on 22nd  September, 2023. 
 

(iv) Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors in the Company: 
 
The Shareholding of the Non- Executive Directors in the Company as on 31.03.2024 : 
 

Name of Directors Category No. of Shares held 
 

Mr. Rohan Shah 
 

         Independent 
         

       Nil 
 

Mr. Ranjit Shetty 
 

Independent 
 

Nil 

 
Mr. Sushil Kapoor 

 
Independent 

 
Nil 

   
(v) Disclosure of relationships between Director inter-se: 

Table given below shows the relationship between the Directors: 
 

Name of the Directors Designation *Relationship between 
Directors Inter-se 

Mr. Kantilal Savla  Whole-Time 
Director 

Father of Ms. Grishma Savla 
and Mr Nishit Savla 

Ms. Grishma Savla  Director  Daughter of Mr. Kantilal Savla 
& Sister of Mr. Nishit Savla 

Mr Nishit Savla Director Son of Mr Kantilal Savla & 
Brother of Ms. Grishma Savla 

Mr. Rohan Shah Independent Not related to any other 
Director 

Mr Nishit Kantilal 
Savla 

Executive Director 9 Yes 1 0 

Mr Rohan Shah Non-
Executive/Indepen
dent Director 

9 Yes 1 1 
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Mr. Ranjit Shetty Independent Not related to any other 
Director 

Mr. Sushil Kapoor Independent  Not related to any other 
Director 

 
             *As per definition of Relative under Section 2(77) read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of Definitions 

Details) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

(vi) Familiarization programmes for Independent Directors: 
 

Every Independent Director of the Company is provided with ongoing information about the industry and the 
Company to familiarize them with the latest developments. The Independent Directors also visit the facilities at 
various locations of the Company where they can visit and familiarize themselves with the operations of the 
Company. 

 
Matrix of Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies of the Board of Directors 

 
The Board of the Company comprises of qualified members who possess required skills, expertise and 
competence that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its committee. 
 
The core skills/ expertise/ competencies required in the Board in the context of the Company’s businesses and 
sectors functioning effectively as identified by the Board of Directors of the Company are tabulated below: 
 

List of core Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies of the Board of Directors: 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Name of the 
Directors 

 

BROAD PARAMETERS 

(Core Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies) 

Financial 
& 
Accountin
g 
knowledg
e 

Strategic 
Expertis
e 

Risk 
Governa
nce 

Legal & 
Corporate 
Governan
ce 
expertise 

Constructio
n Skills 

 

Managem
ent Skills 

Sustai
nabili
ty & 
CSR 

Quality 
& 
Safety  

Mr. Kantilal 
Manilal Savla, 
Whole-Time 
Director 

        

Mr. Sushil 
Kapoor, 
Director 

        

Mr. Nishit 
Kantilal Savla, 
Director 

        
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Ms. Grishma 
Kantilal Savla, 
Director 

        

Mr. Ranjit 
Sanjeeva 
Shetty, 
Director 

        

Mr. Rohan 
Mansukh 
Shah, Dirctor 

        

 
 

2.1  Board Committees: 
 
The Board has constituted the following Committees of Board of Directors: 
 
A)  Audit Committee: 
 
(i)   Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee: 
 

       The terms of reference of Audit Committee are in accordance with the requirements as per Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 
2015. The brief description of the terms of reference of the Audit Committee is as under: 

 
       The scope and role of the Audit Committee is to review Internal Audit Reports, Statutory Auditor’s Report on 

financial statements, to generally interact with Internal Auditors to review their finding, suggestions and other 
related matter and with Statutory Auditors, to review Quarterly Financial Statements before submission to the 
Board for approval, discuss the financial performance, transactions with related parties etc. 

 
At a special invitation, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Chief Financial Officer, the Executive Directors 
attend the Audit Committee Meetings to clarify points raised by the Committee. 
 
The Chairman of the Audit Committee is Mr Ranjit Shetty, who was present at the last Annual General Meeting 
of the Company held on 22nd September , 2023, to address the shareholders queries, pertaining to the Annual 
Accounts of the Company. 
  
(ii) The Audit Committee comprised of 3 Independent Directors and 1 Executive Promoter Director. The 
Independent Directors are eminent professionals having experience in Industry, Corporate Finance, Accounts 
and Corporate Law. Composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under alongwith the Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
Five (5) Meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year ended March 31, 2024 on the following 
dates : 23rd May 2023, 11th August 2023, 22nd September 2023, 07th November 2023, & 12th February 2024.  The 
attendance of each member at the Meetings was as under: 

 
Name of Members Position in 

the 
Committee 

Designation Number of 
Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Ranjit Shetty        Chairman Non-Executive Independent 5 
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Director 
Mr. Sushil Kapoor Member Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
5 

Mr. Kantilal Savla Member Promoter/ Whole time Director 5 
  
Mr. Rohan Shah 

 
Member 

Non Executive Independent 
Director 

5 

 
 
B)   Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
 
(i)   Terms of Reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
 

  The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in accordance with the requirements 
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. The brief description of the terms of reference of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee is as under: 

 
The Committee is vested with the responsibility to function as per the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and recommends to the Board the specific 
compensation package for the Executive Directors and fees payable to Non- Executive Directors besides framing 
guidelines for overall compensation packages of Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel (KMP). 
 

(ii)  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of Three Independent Directors and one Executive 
Promoter Director. Composition of the Committee meets the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rules made there under alongwith the Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

 
Five (5) Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the year ended March 31, 
2024 on the following dates : 23rd May 2023, 11th August 2023, 14th December 2023, 30th December 2023, & 
23rd February 2024.   The attendance of each member at the Meetings was as under: 
 
 
Name of Members Position in 

the 
Committee 

Designation Number of Meetings attended 

Mr. Rohan Mansukh 
Shah 

Chairman Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

5 

Mr.Sushil Kapoor Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

5 

Mr. Nishit Savla Member Executive 5 
Mr. Ranjit Shetty Member Non-Executive 

Independent Director 
5 

 
(vii) Remuneration Policy:  

 
      The Executive and Non-Executive Directors does not draw any remuneration from the Company including the 

sitting fees. Presently, the Company does not have any Stock Option Scheme.  
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C)   Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 
 

(i)  The term of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee are in accordance with requirements of Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015. The brief description of the terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is 
as under: 

 
The scope and role of the Committee is to consider and resolve the grievances of shareholders of the Company. 
 
The main object of the Committee is the satisfactory redressal of investor’s complaints and providing quality 
services to the Shareholders of the Company. 
 

(ii) The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised of 3 Independent Directors and one Executive Director. 
 

One Meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held during the year ended March 31, 2024 on 
the following dates : 23rd February 2024.   
 
During the period under review no complaints were received. 

 
Name of Members Position in the 

Committee 
Designation Number of Meetings 

attended 
Mr. Ranjit Shetty Chairman Non-Executive 

Independent Director 
1 

Mr. Sushil Kapoor Member  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

1 

Mr. Kantilal Savla Member Promoter/ Wholetime 
Director 

1 

Mr. Rohan Shah Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

1 

 
 
The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID viz. investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com for redressal of 
shareholder’s complaints/ grievances.  
 
D)  Independent Directors Meeting: 
 
The terms of reference of the Independent Directors Meeting broadly comprises: 
 
 Evaluation of performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole. 

 
 Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive 

and Non Executive Directors. 
 

 Evaluation of quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board 
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 
 
One Meeting of the Independent Directors was held during the year ended March 31, 2024 on 23rd February 
2024. All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting. 
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E) (i) Annual General Body Meetings held in last three years: 
 
Annual General Meetings for FY 20-21, FY 21-22 and FY 22-23 it was held through VC/OAVM mode. The date, 
time and Special Resolutions passed thereat are as follows: 
 

Financial 
Year 

Date Time Special 
Resolution 

Passed 
2022-23 22/09/2023    01:00 p.m   1 

2021-22 26/09/2022    01:00 p.m   1 
 2020-21           30/09/2021 01.00 p.m 1 

 
(ii) Whether Special Resolution were put through postal ballot last year: No 
 
(iii) Any special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot this year: No 
 
3.   Means of Communication:  

 
 All important information relating to the Company, its financial performance, shareholding pattern, business, 

quarterly results, press releases are published in English Daily newspaper and in Marathi daily paper in the 
Mumbai edition. The financial results of the Company are also available on the website of the Company and BSE 
limited.  

 
4.   General Shareholder Information: 
 

(i)  Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2023-24 
 

Date : 29th August, 2024 
Time : 1.00 p.m 
Mode: Video Conferencing/Other Audio 

Visual Means (OAVM) 
 

(ii)  Financial Calendar 2024-25 (Tentative): 
 

First Quarterly 
Results : 

Published on 15th 
July 2024 

Second Quarterly 
Results : 

By November 14, 
2024 

Third Quarterly 
Results : 

By February 14, 
2024 

Fourth Quarterly 
Results : 

By May 24, 2025 

 

(iii) Date of Book Closure       : 22.08.2024 to 29.08.2024 (both days inclusive) 
 
(iv) Listing on Stock Exchanges: BSE Limited, Mumbai 
 
(v) Stock Code Scrip ID             : VAGHANI 
      Scrip Code                                :  531616 
      ISIN No.           :  INE554H01021 
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(vi) CIN                                       :  L74999MH1994PLC187866 
 
 
(vii) Stock Market Price Data: Monthly High and Low at the BSE Limited for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2024 
 

Month        Quotation at BSE Ltd. 
       
High(INR) 

        Low(INR) 

April, 2023 14.58 9.89  
May, 2023 14.58 13.17 
June, 2023 12.52        10.75 
July, 2023 12.39 9.71 
August, 2023 12.98 11.8 
September, 2023 13.2 10.31 
October, 2023 15.06 9.75 
November, 2023 15.81 15.81 
December, 2023 16.6 15.02 
January, 2024 15.02 14.27 
February, 2024 15.58 12.82 
March, 2024 15.61 12.58 

 
 

(viii) Performance of the share price of the Company: 
 

 
 

(ix) Registrar and Transfer Agent: 

 The Company has engaged the services of M/s. Accurate Securities and Registry Private Limited SEBI 
registered. Category- I Registrar as its Share Transfer Agent for both physical and demat segments of Equity 
Shares of the Company. Members are advised to approach M/s. Accurate Securities and Registry Private 
Limited, theRegistrar and Transfer Agentfor processing the transfers, sub-division, consolidation, splitting of 
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       Quotation at BSE Ltd.        High(INR)

       Quotation at BSE Ltd.         Low(INR)
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securities, demat and remat request directly.  
 
Name and Address: Accurate Securities and Registry Private Limited 
B1105-1108, K P Epitome, Nr. Makarba Lake,Nr. Siddhi Vinayak Towers, Makarba,Ahmedabad – 380051 Tel  
+91-79-48000319 
 

(x)  Dematerialisation of Equity Shares: 
  

The Company has established required connectivity with National Securities Depository Limited and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited and the same are available in electronic segment under ISIN – 
INE554H01021 
 

(xi) Outstanding GDRs/Warrants, Convertible Bonds, Conversion date and likely impact on equity: 
 
 There is no GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible Instruments pertaining conversion or any other 

instrument likely to impact the equity share capital of the Company. 
 
 
(xii) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2024: 
 

Shareholders  Range Number of 
shareholders 

% of total 
Shareholders 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 

UPTO TO 500 838 65.11 134099 2.57 
501     TO  1000 316 24.55 215056 4.12 
1001    TO  2000 62 4.82 95374 1.83 
2001    TO  3000 19 1.48 48926 0.94 
3001    TO  4000 10 0.78 35729 0.68 
4001    TO  5000 8 0.62 28287 0.54 
5001    TO  10000 13 1.01 98374 1.88 
10001   TO  ABOVE 21 1.63 4564155 87.44 
TOTAL 1287 100 5220000 100 

 
 

(xiii) Shareholding pattern on the basis of categories of shareholders as on 31st  March, 2024 is as under: 
 

Category of Shareholders No of shares 
held 

% 

Promoters and Persons Acting in Concert 37,18,669 71.24 
Private Corporate Bodies 13,597 0.26 
Hindu Undivided Family 2,03,284 3.89 
Indian Public 12,82,724 24.57 
NRIs   1526 0.03 
Others 200 0.01 

TOTAL 52,20,000 100.00 
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(xiv)  Plant Location : NIL 
 
(xv) Address for Correspondence: 
 

Name Vaghani Techno – Build Limited 
Address 903 & 904, 9th Floor, Krushal Commercial Tower, 

Ghatkopar-Mahul Road, Chembur (West), Mumbai, 
Maharashtra, India, 400089 

Contact 
nos. 

Tel. (022) 31008500      

Email id investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com 
Website www.vaghanitechnobuild.com                                                             

 
 

5.  Other Disclosures: 
 

(i) There are no materially significant transactions with related parties viz., Promoters, Directors or the 
Management, their Subsidiaries or relatives etc., having potential conflict with Company’s interest at large. 
 

(ii) The Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards (IND AS) and Indian GAAP as may be amended 
from time to time while preparing the financial statements. 
 

(iii) There have been no instances of non-compliances by the Company on any matter related to Capital markets 
during the last three years and hence no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the 
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority. 
 

(iv) During the year under review, exercise on Risk Management was carried out and reviewed periodically 
covering the entire spectrum of business operations of the Company. The Board has been informed about the 
risk assessment and minimization procedures through means of a properly defined frame work. Business 
risk assessment, evaluation and its management is an opening process within the Company. 
 

(v) There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions of Non-executive Directors vis-à-vis the Company 
during the year under review. The Company has no stock option policy as part of remuneration package 
applicable for Whole-time Directors or its employees. 

 
(vi) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: 

 
NAM & Associates, Company Secretaries bearing Peer Review No: 3586/2023 carries out Reconciliation of 
Share Capital Audit for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2024 to reconcile the total admitted Capital 
with NSDL and CDSL and total issued and listed capital of the Company as per books. The Reconciliation of 
Share Capital Audit Report confirms that the total issued/ paid up capital is in accordance with the total 
number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

 
(vii) The Company has no Subsidiary. 

 
(viii) Web link for policy on dealing with related party transactions is :-www.vaghanitechnobuild.com. 

 
(ix) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities:- N.A. 
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(x)Further pursuant to circular Nos. LIST/COMP/10/2019-20 dated 9th May, 2019 and LIST/COMP/12/2019/- 

20 dated 14th May, 2019, respectively and as per the provision of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR), 
Regulations 2015  it has been clarified that compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified 
in Regulations 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Companies-  

 
Not having paidup capital of INR 10 crores or more AND Networth not exceeding INR 25 Crores or more. 
 
Further, the paid up capital and Net Worth of the  Company- Vaghani Techno- Build Limited is less than the 
threshold limit as mentioned above, therefore Regulations 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) are  not applicable to the 
entity. 
 

6. CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Company has complied with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management approved by the 
Board. The Code of Conduct is made available on the website of your company.  
 

7. WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION: 
 
Mr. Kantilal Manilal Savla, Wholetime Director and Mr. Nishit Kantilal Savla, Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company who is entrusted with the Finance functions also has issued necessary Certificate pursuant to the 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 and same forms 
part of the Annual Report. 
 

8. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
 
Management discussion and analysis forms part of the Annual Report as Annexure- II. 
 

9. CODE OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading Amendment) 
Regulations, 2018, the Company has adopted the "Policy for Determination of Legitimate Purposes" as a part of 
Company's "Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information”, 
pursuant to Regulation 3(2A) of SEBl (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018. 
 

10. MATRIX SHOWING SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES OF DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company is engaged in the business of Transfer of Development Rights and Real Estate. The Board 
comprises of highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. For its effective collective functioning, 
the Board has identified broad skills/expertise/competencies required in the context of its business and the 
sector in which it operates viz. (a) standing and knowledge with significant achievements in business, 
professions and public services (b) financial or business literacy/skills (c) real estate industry experience and 
the same are available among the Board collectively. 
 

11.  In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors of the Company, fulfil the conditions specified in the 
SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent of the Management.  
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12. PAYMENTS TO STATUTORY AUDITOR: 
   
Shah & Taparia Chartered Accountants Firm’s Registration Number: 109463W have been appointed as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors’ fees, on consolidated basis 
is given below: 
 

Particulars Amount(Rupees in Lakhs)  
A) AS AUDITOR   
Audit Fee (including limited review) 1.36 
Tax Audit Fee - 
GST/Service Tax - 
B)IN OTHER CAPACITY  - 
Other Services - 
GST/Service Tax  - 
TOTAL 1.36 

 
 

13. ANY QUERY ON ANNUAL REPORT: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 06th August 2024 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                For Vaghani Techno – Build Limited 

Sd/- 
Kantilal M Savla 

Chairman & Whole Time Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name & 
Designation 

Kirti Prakash Ludhrani, Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 

Contact nos. Tel. (022) 31008500 
Email id investor@vaghanitechnobuild.com 
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby affirmed 
that all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct of the 
Company as adopted by the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07th May 2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Vaghani Techno – Build Limited  

 
Sd/- 

Kantilal M Savla 
Chairman & Whole Time Director 
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WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATE 

To, 
The Board of Directors  
Vaghani Techno – Build Limited 
Mumbai 
 
We Kantilal Manilal Savla, Wholetime Director and Mr. Nishit Kantilal Savla, Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company do hereby certify that: 
 

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2024 
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statement that might be misleading; 

 
ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies  in the design or operation of internal controls, if any of which we are aware 
and the steps we have taken or propose  to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee 

 
i. Significant changes in internal control during the year; 

 
ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes 

to the financial statements; and 
 

iii. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control 
system over financial reporting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07th May 2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Vaghani Techno – Build Limited 

 
 
 

Sd/-                                               Sd/- 
                                     Kantilal Manilal Savla             Nishit Kantilal Savla                                        
                                     Wholetime Director                  Chief Financial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
To, 
The Members, 
Vaghani Techno- Build Limited 
D Wing, Karma Sankalp, Corner of 6th and 7th Road of Rajawadi,  
Ghatkopar (East) Mumbai 400077  
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Vaghani Techno- Build Limited having CIN L74999MH1994PLC187866 and having registered office at D Wing, 
Karma Sankalp, Corner of 6th and 7th Road of Rajawadi, Ghatkopar (East) Mumbai 400077  (hereinafter referred to 
as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me  by 
the Company & its officers. 
 
I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending 
on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory 
Authority.  

Sr. No  Name of the Director  DIN Date of 
Appointment  

1. Kantilal Manilal Savla 00403389 31/01/2009 
2. Sushil Kapoor 00852605 10/08/2008 
3. Nishit Kantilal Savla 01552667 06/08/2019 
4. Grishma Kantilal Savla 01693533 12/08/2014 
5. Ranjit Sanjeeva Shetty  03152126 30/12/2016  
6. Rohan Mansukh Shah 07490755 06/08/2019 

 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification. I further 
state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 
For DVD & Associates. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
Sd/- 
Devendra V. Deshpande 
Proprietor 
Membership No. FCS 6099 
CP No. 6515 
Place: Pune 
UDIN: F006099F000915953  
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FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members  
VAGHANI TECHNO - BUILD LIMITED 
903 & 904, 9th Floor, Krushal Commercial Tower,  
Ghatkopar-Mahul Road,  
Chembur (West), Mumbai 400089 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate governance practices by M/s. VAGHANI TECHNO - BUILD LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). 
 
The Secretarial Audit was conducted for the period from 1st April 2023 to 31st March 2024, in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances of the Company and expressing our opinion 
thereon. We have been engaged as Secretarial Auditors of the Company to conduct the Audit of the Company to examine 
the compliance of Companies Act and the laws specifically listed below.  
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company 
for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of the following list of laws and regulations. The 
following are our observations on the same: 
                                                                                                                                          
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under: The Company has satisfactorily complied 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under and there are no discrepancies 
observed by us during the period under review. However, there were delay in filing following E forms to the 
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai: 
 
A. MGT-14- For Adoption of Audited Financial Statements and Director’s Report for the Financial Year 2022-

2023. 
B. MGT-14- For appointment of Internal Auditor and Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2022-2023. 
C. MGT-14- For the filing of resolution passed in the Annual General Meeting held through Video 

Conferencing mode and Special Resolution passed for approving the Related Party Transaction Limit. 
 
Further,  

a. The Company has appointed Statutory Auditor in the Annual General Meeting held on 22nd 
September, 2023 for the period of 1 Financial Year only, hence the appointment done is not as per 
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
b. The Company has not given reply in the Director’s Report to the qualification made by the 

Secretarial Auditor in his Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-2023. 
 

c. The term of Independent Director named Mr. Sushil Kapoor was ended on 05th September, 2023 
however he continues to hold the office after the end of his term. He resigned on 29th May, 2024. 
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Due to end of term of appointment of above-mentioned Independent Director Composition of Board and 
the following Committees were not properly constituted:  
 

i. Audit Committee  
ii.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
 

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under: The Company has 

complied with the provisions of The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’).  
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:  

The Company is a listed public company and 96.47% shares are in dematerialised form and the Company has 
complied with the provisions of The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under. 

 
(iv) The Company has satisfactorily complied with the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and 

the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrowings and there are no discrepancies observed by us during the period under review.  

 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’): 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011; 

 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

(Not applicable for the period under review); 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 

2021 (Not applicable for the period under review); 
 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable 

for the period under review);  
 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 

2021; (Not applicable for the period under review); 
 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable for 

the period under review); 
 
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 

2015 (Regulation 17 to Regulation 27 Not applicable for the period under review: The Company has 
satisfactorily complied with the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 as applicable to the Company. Except followings 

 
a. The Company’s website www.vaghanitechno-build.com was not depicting its transactions on real 

time basis as on 31st March 2024, the website was under updation as on 31st March 2024. 
b. The Company has not filed announcement in XBRL format for the Changes made in management 

during the period under review as required under circular issued by BSE dated January 27, 2023. 
c. There were delays in submitting Structured Digital Database (SDD) Compliance Certificates for the 

Quarters ended on 31st March 2023 and 30th June, 2023. 
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The Company is a listed Company and provisions of Regulations and Guidelines mentioned above and prescribed under 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) are duly complied by the Company.  
 
I further report that, as per the opinion of the officers of the Company and information provided by them there are following 
specific applicable laws on the basis of activities of the Company have been substantially complied with: 
 

 Maharashtra Real Estate Regulatory Authority, Act, 
 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Company has duly complied with 

the Secretarial Standards for the period under review.   
 
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited in respect of Shares issued by the Company and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. which are mentioned above.  
 
We further report that: -  
 
There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with its size & operation to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws including general laws, labour laws, competition law and environmental laws. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Independent Directors as 
required by Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 till the resignation of Mr. Sushil Kapoor i. e. 05.09.2023 as 
stated above. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors about the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings were carried out with 
requisite majority as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors. 
 
We further report that during the audit period no major decisions, specific events/ actions have occurred which has a major 
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 
except the following: 
  

(i) The Companies has passed special resolution to seek consent for Related Parties Transactions upto an aggregate 
limit of Rs. 10 crores only in the Annual General Meeting held on September 22, 2023. 

 
FOR NAM & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Neha A Marathe 
FCS No. 11767 CP No. 17539 
PR. No. 3586/2023 
UDIN:  F011767F000913206 
 
Date: 06.08.2024 
Place: Pune  
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ANNEXURE A 

 
To, 
The Members  
VAGHANI TECHNO - BUILD LIMITED 
903 & 904, 9th Floor, Krushal Commercial Tower,  
Ghatkopar-Mahul Road,  
Chembur (West), Mumbai 400089 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
FOR NAM & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Neha A Marathe 
FCS No. 11767 CP No. 17539 
PR. No. 3586/2023 
UDIN:  F011767F000913206 
 
Date: 06.08.2024 
Place: Pune 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
TO THE MEMBERS  
VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 
 
Report on the Audit of Ind As Financial Statements: 
Opinion 
 

1. We have audited the accompanying IND AS financial statements of  M/s. VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD 
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss for the year, (including other Comprehensive income), the Cash flows Statement, and  the 
Statement of Changes in equity for the year then ended and notes to financial statements including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 
to as “the financial statements”).  

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid  Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, (“Ind As”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the Profit (Including Other 
Comprehensive  Income), the Changes in equity, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 
Basis of Opinion 
 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the Ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion on the financial statements. 
 

Key audit matters 
 

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the 
key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS AUDITOR’S RESPONSE 
Valuation of Inventories 
We identified the determination of net realisable 
value of work in progress as a key audit matter 
because of the inherent risks involved in 
estimating the costs to complete each inventory i.e 
Transfer of Development Rights (TDR) 
development project and the future selling prices 
for each TDR development projects. There also 
exists uncertainty regarding the eligibility of 
generating the TDR considering the extant 
regulations applicable to a project which entitles 
the original owner to claim TDR in the form of 
Development Rights Certificate (DRC) upon 
surrendering the compensation amount and 
complying with the conditions as may be 
prescribed by the Municipal authorities. Due to the 
peculiar nature of inventory, obtaining third party 
independent valuation of the inventory is also not 
possible. Due to the judgment and estimates 
involved in the management calculation of net 
realisable value, the same has been considered as 
key audit matter 
 

 
Our procedures included discussion with 
the management on the reasonableness of 
the assumptions and our substantive 
procedures included: 

 
Our procedures in relation to the NRV of 
work-in-progress included: 

 
 Evaluating the design, 

implementation. and operating 
effectiveness of key internal 
controls over the preparation, 
monitoring and management of 
the budgeted cost, 

 
 Challenging the assumptions and 

judgments applied by 
management in estimating the 
NRV including evaluating the 
accuracy of management's prior 
period estimation; 

 
 We reviewed the information 

provided by the management 
with respect to valuation of such 
TDR development project in 
progress. 

 
Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
The Company’s annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. 
 

6. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 
7. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
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materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 

8. When we read the other information included in the above reports, if we conclude that there is material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and 
determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 

Management Responsibilities for the financial Statements  
 

9. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act 
2013, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position and financial performance, and the cash flow of the Company in accordance with the Accounting 
Principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 
10. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 

11. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statements 
 

12. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 
13. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 

scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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 Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
14. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit. 
 
15. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with      relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

 
16. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 

of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.  
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

17. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central government 
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.  
 

18. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
          We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
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a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 
 

b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
relevant books of account. 
 

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 

d) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st march 2024 taken on record by 
the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 
 

e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company, and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.  
 

f) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act; 
 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not paid any 

remuneration to its Key Managerial Personnel. Hence reporting as required by section 197(16) is not 
applicable. 

 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to 
the explanations given to us: 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31st March, 2024 on its financial 
position in its financial statements - [Refer Note No 16] 
 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses. 
 
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the company. 
 
iv.  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall:  
• directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or 
• provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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v. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall: 
• directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or 
 
• provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 
 
vi. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (iv)(i) and 
(iv)(ii) contain any material mis-statement. 
 

       vii. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 
 

       viii. In terms of reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 as amended, in 
our opinion and based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being 
tampered with 

  
For Shah & Taparia 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 109463W 
 
 
Bharat Joshi 
Partner 
M.No.: 130863                                                                                          
UDIN:  24130863BKBPEI9949                                             
Place: Mumbai     
Date: 7th May 2024 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors Report 
(referred to in paragraph 17 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even 
date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024.) 
 
As per the books and records produced before us and as per the information and explanations given to us and 
based on such audit checks that we considered necessary and appropriate, we confirm that: 
 
(i) According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company does not have Property, Plant & 
Equipment and Intangible assets. Accordingly, clause 3(i) of the order is not applicable to the Company.  
 
(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the 
frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were 
appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records 
that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory. 
 
      (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination     of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore 
rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. Hence reporting under this clause is 
not applicable. 
 
(iii) (a) According the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not made any 
investments or provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, LLP’s or any other parties. However, 
the company had granted unsecured loans to a company. 
 

(A) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any subsidiaries, 
joint ventures and associates. Hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a)(A) is not applicable.  

      (B) The aggregate amount of loan advanced during the year to parties other than subsidiary, joint ventures 
and associates is Rs 16.50 Lakhs and balance outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date is Rs. 194.61 lakhs.; 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the books and 
records there are no investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in 
the nature of loans and guarantees provided by the company are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company 
except that there are no stipulations of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest for the loans 
and advances in the nature of loans given by the Company.  
 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the books and 
records, there is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest for the loans and 
advances in the nature of loans given by the Company. As such we are unable to make specific comment on 
regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest; 
 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the books and 
records, since the loans and advances in the nature of loans are given by the company without any stipulation 
of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest, we are unable to make any specific comment on 
the overdue outstanding as at year end; 
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(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the books and 
records, as the loans and advances in the nature of loans are given by the company without any stipulation of 
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest, we are unable to make any specific comment on 
any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or 
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties; 
 
(f) As per information and explanations given to us, and based on examination of the books and records, the 
company has granted loan and advances in the nature of loan that are repayable on demand or without 
specifying terms or period of repayment and in respect of such loans granted to related party as defined in clause 
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, the details are given here under:       
                                                                                                                                (Rs. In Lakhs) 

 Other Then Related 
Parties 

Related Party Total 

Aggregate amount of loans / advances in 
nature of loans 
- Repayable on Demand or without 
specifying terms or period of repayment 

 
Nil 

 
194.61 

 
194.61 

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature 
of loans to the total loans 

NA 100% 100% 

 
(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, 
the Company has given loans, but has not provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has not provided any guarantee or security as specified under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to the above. 
 
(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public 
during the FY 2023-24. To the best of our knowledge and as per the information and explanations provided to 
us by the management, during the year no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company 
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. 
 
(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the services provided by the 
Company. Accordingly, para 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 
 
(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material 
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income  Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, 
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. 
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there were no dues of Provident Fund, Employees’ 
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues 
which have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes. 
 
(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously 
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 as income 
during the year. 
 
(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not borrowed any funds. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) 
of the order is not applicable. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or government authority. 
 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not 
obtained term loans during the year. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not applicable. 
 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not 
obtained any short term funds during the year. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not 
applicable. 
 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial 
statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on 
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or associates as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, there are no 
subsidiaries and associates of the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
 
(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not raise any money by way 
of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments. Accordingly reporting under clause 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the company has not made 
preferential allotment of shares. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(xi) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report 
that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit. 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the 
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Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower complaints received 
during the year. Accordingly, para 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 
Accordingly, para 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related 
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details 
of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable 
Indian Accounting Standards. 
 
(xiv)(a) Based on information and explanation provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the 
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
 
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit. 
 
(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of 
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 
 
(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered 
under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, para 3(xvi)(a) and (b) of the Order is 
not applicable. 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment Company 
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order 
is not applicable. 
 
According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does not 
have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of para 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 
 
(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not incurred cash losses 
during the current financial year or during the immediately preceding financial year. 
 
(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence reporting under para 
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and 
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is 
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not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and 
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 
 
(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, sub-section (5) of Section 135 
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the 
Order are not applicable. 
 
(xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of the Company. 
Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report. 
 
For Shah & Taparia 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 109463W 
 
 
Bharat Joshi 
Partner 
M No.: 130863                                                                                                
UDIN: 24130863BKBPEI9949 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 7th May 2024  
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“Annexure – B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report  
(referred to in paragraph 18(e) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even 
date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024.) 
  
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. VAGHANI TECHNO-
BUILD LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 
Management’s and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

2. The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Auditors’ Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 
 

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

 
5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  
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6. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,  use, 
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
Opinion 

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
such internal financial controls over  financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
 
For Shah & Taparia 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 109463W 
 
 
Bharat Joshi 
Partner 
Membership Number: 130863 
UDIN: 24130863BKBPEI9949 
Place : Mumbai 
Date: 7th May 2024 
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 
CIN: L74999MH1994PLC187866 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars Note No.|  As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023 

ASSETS 

(1) [Non Current Assets 
) Financial Assets 
i) Loans 3 194.61 189.56 
1) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 5402 7331 
¢) Other Non Cusrent Assets 5 447 239 

Total Non-Current Assets 25311 265.26 

(I1) |Current Assets 
) Tnventorics 6 450.33 450.33 
b) Financial Assets 

i) Cash and Cash equivalents 7 0.93 0.86 
o) Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 567 9.70 
d) Other Current Assets 9 761 6.83 

Total Current Assets 464.54] 467.72] 

Total Assets (I + 1T) 717.64 732.98] 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
o [EQUITY 

4) Tiquity Share Capital 10 522.00 522.00 
b) Other iquity 11 194.26 204.38 

Total Equity 716.26 726.38) 

(I1) |LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 
4) Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 12 - - 
i) Trade payables 13 

- Dues of micro cnterprises and small 
enterprises ] 7 

- Ducs other than micro enterprises and small 1.25 1.49) 
enterprises 
iii) Other Financial Liabi 

b) Other Cuezent Liabilities 14 013 151 
<) Cureent Tax Liabilities (Net) 15 360 

Total Current Liabilities 1.39 6.60 
Total Liabilities 1.39 6.60 
Total Equity and Liabilities (I+11) 717.64) 732,98 

Contingent Liabilities 16 
Company Profile 1 
Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies 2 
“The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For SHAH & TAPARIA 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

463W Firm's Registration Number : 109 

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 130863 

PLACE : MUMBAIL 
DATED : 7th May 2024 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

e 5 
KANTILAL M. SAVLA 
CHAIRMAN & 
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00403389 

7 

KIRTI LUDHRANI 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

YQ»' 

NISHIT K. SAVLA 
DIRECTOR & CFO 
DIN: 01552667 
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 
CIN: L74999MH1994PLC187866 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars Note No. | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

me: 
Revenue from Operations - - 
Other Income 17 16.50 15.99 

‘Total Revenue 16.50 15.99 

Expenses: 

Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress and Stock- 18 R ~ 

in-Trade 

Employce Benefits Expense 19 143 1.92 
Finance Costs 20 = & 

Other Expenses 21 5.90 6.17 

‘Total Expenses 7.33 8.09 

Profit/(loss) before tax 9.17 7.91 

() Current Tax 1.43 123 

(i)) MAT Credit Entilement 143 123 
(iif) Tax of carlier years 0.00 - 
(iv) Deferred Tax 19.29 1.95 
Total Tax Expense 19.29 9.85 

Profit/(loss) for the period (10.12) (1.95) 

Other Comprehensive Income 
a. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss = = 

(if) Income rax relating to items that will be reclassified - . 

to profi ot loss 

b. (i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be R 
reclassified to profit or loss 3 

B - = 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period A+B (10.12) (1.95) 

Earning per equity share: 2 
(1) Basic 0.19) 011 
(2) Diluted (0.19) 011 
Face value per share 10.00 10.00 

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies 2 
“The accompanying nofes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For SHAH & TAPARIA 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

Firm's Registration Number : 109463W N d;\&—, 

BHAI SHI 

PARTNER 

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 130863 

PLACE : MUMBAI 

KANTILAL M. SAVLA 

CHAIRMAN & 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00403389 

P 
KIRTI LUDHRANI 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

a\: 
NISHIT K. SAVLA 

DIRECTOR & CFO 

DIN: 01552667 
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 
CIN: L74999MHI1994PLCIS7866 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 
(Amount in Rupecs) 

2023-2024 2022-2023 

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 917 01 

Adjustment for: 
Interest received on loans given (16.50) (15.99) 

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (7.33) (8.09) 
ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES IN : 
Other Current Financial Assets - w 

Other Non Current Assets -2.08 285 

Other Current Assets (0.78) (1.30) 

Trade Payables ©024) 042 
Other Current Liabilities (138) 124 

(448) 521 
Cash Generated from (used in) Operations (11.81)) (4.87) 

Dircet Taxes Paid 043 (4.45) 

NET CASH GENERATED FROM (LOST IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (138 032) 

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Loans given during the year = . 

Interest received on Loan given - - 

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES - 0.00 

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Loans given during the year - s 

Repayment of Loan given (5.05) (7.00) 

Interest received on Loan given 1650 1599 
Proceeds from Borrowings . - 

Repayment of Borcowings = - 
Ttercst Paid on Boerowings - . 
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1145 8.99 

NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C) 0.07 (0.34) 

OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 0.86 119 
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 093 086 

0.07 (0.39) 

Notes: 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer Note No. 9) 

As at As at 

1 |Cash and Cash E: 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Cash in Hand 0.86 0.86 

Balance Schedules 

- Current Account 0.07 £ 

0.93 0.86 

2 Cash flow statement has been prepaced unde the indircet method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows. 

per oue report of even date attached 
For SHAH & TAPARIA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm's Registrgtion Number : 109463W i . 

@& S = 

" & 
BHARA” KANTILAL M. SAVLA NISHIT K. SAVLA 

PARTNE] CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR & CFO 

MEMB NO. : 130863 'WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR DIN: 01552667 
DIN: 00403389 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATED : 7th May 2024 : 

KIRTI LUDHRANI 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 

CIN: L74999MH1994PLC187866 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

A. Equity Share Capital 

1) Current Reporting Period 

Balance at the beginning of the |Changes in Equity [Restated balance at |Changes in Balance at the end 

current reporting period Share Capital due |the beginning of  |equity share of the current 

to prior period the current capital during  |reporting period 

errors reporting period the current year 

522.00 = - - 522.00 

1) Previous Reporting Period 

Balance at the beginning of the |Changes in Equity [Restated balance at [Changes in Balance at the end 

current reporting period Share Capital due |the beginning of  |equity share of the current 

to priot period the current capital during |reporting period 

errors, reporting period the current year 

522.00 - - - 522.00 

B. Other Equity 

Reserves and 

Surplus 
Particulars - Total 

Retained 

Earnings* 

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 198.42 198.42 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 5.96 5.96 

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 204.38 204.38 
Profit/(Loss) for the year (10.12) (10.12) 

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 194.26 194.26 

#This reserve repersents the cumulative profits of the company. This reserve can be utilsied according to the provisions of 

Act, 2013, 

As per our report of even date attached 

For SHAH & TAPARIA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm's Registration Number : 109463W 

VoL = 

’ e 4 
BH. OSHI KANTILAL M. SAVLA NISHIT K. SAVLA 

PAR’ CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR & CFO 

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 130863 ~ WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR DIN: 01552667 

DIN: 00403389 

PLACE : MUMBAI R 

DATED : 7th May 2024 
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(i) 

(iii) 

22 

25 

VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 

COMPANY OVERVIEW 

The Company ("Vaghani Techno-Build Limited", "VTBL') is an existing public limited company incorporated on 06/10/1994 under the provisions of the 

Indian Companies Act, 1956 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013, having its registered office at 903, Krushal Commercial 
Tower, Ghatkopar-Mahul Road, Chembur (West), Mumbai, Maharashtca ,400089. The Company is cngaged in trading of Transfer of Development Rights 

(I'DR) and Real Estate Development (including projects undertaken on right to generate TDR).The Hquity shares of the company are listed on BSE Limited 
(“BSIZ”). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (i ). 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
“Ihis note provides a list of the Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently 
applicd to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated 

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
COMPLIANCE WITH Ind AS 
“These financial statements are prepaced in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelincs issucd by the Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”). The Ind AS are prescribed under Scction 133 

of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 

2016. 

“The financial statements corzespond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements”. For clarity, various items 

are aggregated in the statements of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where 
applicable. 

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on . 

HISTORICAL COST CONVENTION 
The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recogaizes income and expenditure on an accrual basis. The financial statements are 

prepared under the historical cost convention, except in case of significant uncertaintics and except for the following: 

(@) Certain financial assets and liabilities (Including Derivative Instruments) that are measured at fair value; 
(b) Defined benefit plans, if any where plan assets arc measured at fair value. 
(¢) Investments, if any arc measured at fair value. 

CURRENT AND NON CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's operating cycle and other criteria set outin the Schedule Il to 

{he Companics Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and 

cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current — non-current classification of assets and 

labilities. 

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 
“The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that 

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the 

imation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. 
Revisions to accounting cstimates arc recognised prospectively. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
A financial instrument is any conteact that gives risc to a financial asset of on entity and a financial liability or cquity instrument of another entity. 

(1) FINANCIAL ASSETS 
(i) Classification 
“T'he Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 
(3) those to be measured subscquently at fair value (cither through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss); and 

(b) those measured at amortised cost. 
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. 

a) Tor assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will cither be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income 

(b) For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held 

(©) Fror investments in equity instcuments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to 
account for the equity investment at fair value theough other comprehensive income. 

“The Company rechassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes. 

(ii) Measurement 

At initial secognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fais value through profit or loss, 

transaction costs that aze directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit 

or los arc expensed in profit ot loss. 

() Debt instruments 
equent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business 

et. There are three measurement categorics into which the Company classifies it 
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2.4 INVENTORIES VALUATION 
‘DR Stock are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value (NRY). Cost is arivey 
determined with reference to the estimated sclling price in the ordinary course of by 
development and the estimated costs necessacy to make the sale. 

2.5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Amortised cost: Assets that ace held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are 
imeasured at amortised cost. A gain ot loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is 

when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the tecognised in profit or lo; 
effective interest rate method. 

Faie value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, 

where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). 

Movements in the carrying amount ase taken theough OCL, except for the recogaition of impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange 

gains and losses which are recogaised in profit and loss. When the financial asset s derecognised, the cumulative gain ot loss previously recognised in OCIis 

ceclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other income or other expenses (as applicable). Interest income from these financial assets is 
included in other income using the effective interest rate method. 

Faie value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss 
A gain ot loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised 
in profit ot loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other income or other expenses (as applicable) in the period in which it ariscs. 
Tnterest income from these financial assets is included in other income or other expenses, as applicable 

(b) Equity instruments 

“I'he Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value, Where the Company’s management has selected to present fair value gains and 

losses on equity investments in other comprehensive incomeand there is n0 subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss 

Dividends from such investments ase recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company’s right to reccive payments is established 

Changes in the fair value of financial assers at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other income or other expenses, as applicable in the 
statement of profit and loss. Tmpaisment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately 
from other changes in fair value. 
(iif) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated widh its ussets wsied at amortiscd cost and FVOCI debt 
instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. 
For trade reccivables only, the Company applics the simplified approach permitted by Tnd AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requices expected lifetime 
credit losses (FCT) to be recognised from initial recognition of the reccivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on 
the portfolio of trde receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are 
analysed. 

Vor other asscts, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. 1f there is significant 
increasc in credit risk full lifefime ECL is used 

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets 
A financial asset is derecognised only when - 
() The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 
(b) cetains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more 

recipients. 

Where the entity has transfecred an asset, the Company cvaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial 

. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the cntity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial 
t, the financial sset is not derecognised. 

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset 

is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is 
continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial assct. 

(IT) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
(i) Measurement 

ncial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, reduced by transaction costs(in case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss), that 

are dircetly attributable to the issue of financial liability. After initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using cffecdve interest 

method. The effective interest zate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash outflow (including all fees paid, transaction cost, and other 

premiums or discounts) through the cxpected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial 

recognition. At the time of initial recognition, therc is no financial liability irrevocably designated as measured at fais value through profit or loss. 

(if) Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is dischacged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced 

by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective casrying amounts is 

recognised in the statement of profit o loss. 
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2.6 

(@) 

(i) 

2.7 

Cash and cash cquivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks, other shost term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or 
less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash cquivalents includes outstanding bank overdraft shown within current 
liabilities in statement of financial balance sheet and which are considered as integeal part of company’s cash management policy. 

INCOME TAX 

‘The Tncome tax expense ot credit for the year is the tax payable on the curent year’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by) 
changes in deferred tax asscts and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

Current and deferred tax is recogaised in the profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items recognised directly in cquity or other comprehensivel 
income, in which case it is recognised in equity or other comprehensive income respectively. 

CURRENT INCOME TAX 

Current tax charge is based on taxable profit for the year. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that arc enacted or substantively 
enacted, at the reporting date where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns 
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpeetation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts 
expected to be paid to the tax authoritics. 

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offsct when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and Company 
intends cither to settle on a net basis, or to realisc the asset and settle the liability simultancously. 

DEFERRED TAX 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts 
in the financial statements at the reporting date. Defereed tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that futue taxable income will be available 
against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilised. 

Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at 
the time of the trnsaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is 

settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and adjusted to reflect changes in probability that sufficient taxable profits will 
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is presented in the Balance Sheet, if and only when, (a) 

the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the current income tax assets and liabilities, and (b) the deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate 
t0 income tax levied by the same taxation authority, 

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal 
income tax during the specified period. Such asset s reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset s writien down to 
the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue is measured at the faie value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed are net of returns, trade discount taxes and amounts 
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue as under: 
(1) Sales 
(a) Revenuc from operation: 

Income from sale of right to generate Transfer of Development Rights (TDR) is recognised when the project is handed over to the authority. In case of sale 
of such rights when the project is at work in progress stage, revenue is recognised on the date of such sale/transfer. 

Sale of Transfer of Development Rights is recognised on catering into an agreement with the Purchaser of the Transfer of Development Rights. 

Revenue 1s recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that 
reflects the consideration the Company expects to reccive in exchange for those products or services. 

“The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods to the customer and payment by the 
customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time valuc of moncy. 

“I'he Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met: 

1. The customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s performance as the Group performs; or 

2. The Company’s 
3. The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and an entity has an enforceable right to payment for 
performance completed to date. 

pecformance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or 

Ifor performance obligations where onc of the above conditions are not met, revenue, 

is satisfied. 

S 
ogniMm}u}xgxm in time at which the performance obligation 
N\ 
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2.9 

2.10 

211 

212 

213 

2.14 

215 

2.16 

COST OF REVENUE 
Cost of Development Rights includes proportionate development rights cost, borrowing cost and other related costs. 

OTHER INCOME 
Interest income is recorded on a time proportion basis taking in to account the amouats invested and the rate of interest 

BORROWING COSTS 
(i) Borrowings ace initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference 

between the proceeds (nct of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the 
effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that 
some o all of the facility will be deawn dowa. In this case, the fee is deferred until the deaw down oceurs. To the extent there is no evidence thatitis 
probable that some ot all of the facility will be deawn down, the fec is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the 
facility to which it relates, 

(i) Borrowings are chassified as curcent financial liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liabiliy for at least 12 

months afier the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan acrangement on or before the end of the reporting 

period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity docs not classify the libility as curcent, if the lender 

agreed, afier the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Basic carnings per share 

Basic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing: 
 the profit attributable to owners of the Company; and 
by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year. 

Diluted carnings pes share 

Diluted carnings per shace adjust the figares used in the determination of basic carnings per share o take into account: 
the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares; and 

 the weighted average number of additional cquity shars that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shases. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILTIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS : 
(i)Provisions: 
A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow o 
resources embodying ceonomic benefits will be required o settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made for the amount o 
obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

1f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a curent pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to 

the lability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

(ii) Contingent Liability 

\ contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one o 

morc uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a preseat obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 

resourees will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also aises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized| 

because it cannot be measured reliably. “The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. 

Contingent liabilites, if material, are disclosed by way of notes and contingent assets, if any, are disclosed in the notes to financial statements. 

Contingent Assets 
Contingent Assets ace disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
<h and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with original matuities of three months ox 

that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 1 

For the pupose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes outstanding bank overdraft shown within curren 

labilities in statement of financial balance sheet and which are considered as integeal part of company’s cash management policy. 

Trade receivables 
[rade receivables are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective intecest method, less provision 

for expected credit los 

Trade and other payables 
“These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prios to the end of financial year which are unpaid. “Irade and other| 

payables ace recognised, initially at fair value, and subscquently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method. 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indircet method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted £ 
or aceruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or e 
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 
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2.20 

Operating Cycle 
Bused on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time berween acquisition of assets and theis realisation in cash or cash 
equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and abiliies as cuccent and non| 
curcent. 

Rounding of amounts 
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees Lakhs (up to two decimals), unless otherwise stated 
a5 per the requirement of Schedule TN (Division IT). 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, during the year has not made any announcement or notified new Accounting Standards or any amendments in the 

existing Accounting Standacds as applicable to the Company. Hence there is no such notification which would have been applicable from OTst April, 2022. 

¢ date of implementation of the Code on Wages, 2019 and the Code on Social Security 2020 is yet to be notified by the Government. ‘The Company will 

s the impact of these Codes and give effect in the financial results when the Rules/Schemes thereunder are notified. 
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"VAGHANI TECHNO BUILD LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THI YEAR ENDED 31s¢ MARCH, 2024 
(Amount in Lakhs) 
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7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
3 e e 

Pariculins B 31, 2000 Wi 31, 2025 

1 Balance it Banks 
n Cortene Accounts 007 - 

1) Cash on band 086 08 

Toat [ 73 

Footnotes: 
Non Cash Transactions: 
The Company I ot cntre it any o csh nvesting nd inancing ctiviies. 

§ CURRENT TAX ASSETS (Net) T T 
Pusiculrs e 31, 2008 iar 31,2003 

Advance Tas (ne of Provision for Tasation) 561 970 

Towt ) XD 

9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
o Aot prym 

Poricvlar Miar 31, 2020 Mar 3, 2025 
Tccwred, comdered good unless therwie Soned B 
Advance 0 Supplice ot service provider 2 o 
Bulances wih Gorernmental/Sttutory Auhoriies 7% a0 
Advance tcoverable ncas o kind oe for vaue o be received 02 030 

ol 261 683 

To” EQUITY STARE CAPTTAL Tow Roat 
Faicubs Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31,2023 

Rithorized Share Capial 
L0000.0 Ky shace, Ra. 10 /-par value 
(s Year 1000000 Eaqiy shares, Rs. 10 /-paevaue) 100000 100000 

0000 150000 

220000 Begary shacs, Ra. 10,/ p vlue - s2200 20 
(Prsions Year 52,2000 Exqaiy shace, Re. 10 /-par i) 

Toul ) B2} 

Note No 10 1: The reconcilarion of the mumberof shares outstamding at the beginning and atthe end of eporting period 31-03-2024: 

e s ac St biar, 2030 s 23T Miareh, 2023 
NoorSimm Fmount o of Shares Tmount 

Nomher of hares at the begnmng EZ) 20 EE] 5200 

Ak Shires ssed durng th yese i 
Less - States bougheback G 2ny) . . . 

Number of shares at the end E¥) ) 23 W 

Note No 10.2 Terms/Rights atiached to equity sharcs 
) Tio company bas oy one class of equiy shaces b 
approval of the sharcholdees n the ensuing Al General Mecting. 

{15 1 the cvent oflquidation ofthe company,the holders of cqity shares will be entied to receive remaining assets of the Comps 
umier of cary shares held by the sharcholders 

Note No 10.3 Detals of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company: 

4 pac value of K. 10 per share. Bach holder o cquity sharesis enid o one vote pe share. The dividend proposed by the Bourd of Dirctors issubect o the 

sy, after distabution of al peferential amounts. The distrbution will be n proporion (© the 

Pariiculars "As 2t 3kst Mar, 3021 At 3iat March, 2003 
o of shares held el No of shares held Toheld 

(G ] N g, [EENIT 0577 535885 3057%] 

ol M. S 28,680 T501% 783,64 1501% 

[Gunvant Poputd Gt 489,580 038% 45,350 938% 

Kt Poputll Gl 1038 938% 159380 938 
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Note No 10.4 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 
As at 315 Mar, 2024 

[Sr Ne. Promorer Name. [No. of shares ol ot shares the year 
T ‘GOVIND JIVRAJGHAT VAGHANT TS 
7 KANTILAL MANILAL SAVLA 783645 15.01%] 7 
3 ‘GUNVANTI POPATLAL GALY 159380 9 36%] 
) KARTIK POPATLAL GALA 189380 935%] - 
B MEET GOVIND VAGHANT 20240 XA 
3 RIRTI GOVIND VAGIANT 16117 226% 3 

TOTAL 71866 7124%] B 

As at 31st Mar, 2023 
[Sr No. Fromoter Name. No. of shares i of ol shares % change during he year 

T ‘GOVIND |IVRAJBIAT VAGTANT T058E5 057, - 
z RANTILAL MANITAL SAVEA 783649 1875% 5 
B "GUNVANTI POPATLAL GALA 50380 938%] B 
) KARTIK POPATLAL GALA s3] 938%) B 
5 'MEET GOVIND VAGHANT 212900} 4605 B 
3 "KIRTI GOVIND VAGHANI TisiiT, 226%] &5 

TOTAL S7issi] 498% B 

11 OTHER EQUITY 
Particulars Asat Aeut iar 31, 2020 Wiar 31,2025 
Reserve & Surplus® 
Recuned Eaenings # 19426 20438 

Toul 125 EIED 

For movement, e Starement of Changes in 

Note No. 1L1 
Reuined Eamings 
Opening Balance 213 19842 
Less: ixpected Credit Loss adystment on the date of transition - 
A Net Profit afte tx teanserced from Satement of Profit & Loss w1z 596 
Closing Balance 426 2438 

# Retained camings 
Retancd casmungs mclodes the Company's cumulative eaeing and losses respectively 
Borrowings T Aoa 
Fanite: Mar31, 204 Mar31,2023 
[ 
Lo from Related Paties 

oun from Disectors (Refee Note No. 12.1) 

fout 5 5 

Note No. 121 
e Lo carncs inveresteae of 12% pa and s epayable on demand. 

15 TRADE PAYABLE 
Particulars Aeat Arat iar 31,200 ar 31,2023 
o o v and sl cnterprves (Refer Nere N 131 & 133) 5 
Ducs of ot than of miceo and smll enterpeses 125 149 

Toul % 

Note No. 13.1 
e company s ot cived oo (o s ganding e st e the M Sl e Mo Enteprios Developent Ac, 200 d hene olowing bve been epried s N 

Ast 
Mar 31,2024 

)i il it i st o hen i a0 sy supple t he e of ech ccoutin yeu. N 
0 e st s bt s i 1 f e M el ko L Dvebopment At 2006 (21 o 306, wilh e st of 

N N 
e gy e sppoinicd dap doing s secosing et 

o st de s oyl thepaid af dly i okin pane  whic b e s ot ey h st dy g the yud) bt wihout 
N N 

o e e speifed unde e Nk, S, Moo e Dl AcL 2006 
) the st o e e s seining g o e ofech ecoumting st - N N 
o oo s e g o s oyl it iy, il s dte et et does sbove e sculy P 0 th el 

N N 
g o thepuos o e f  dee espeitone s section 23 of the Mics, Sl d Mk Etepaies Devlcpment Ac 206 
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Note No. 13.2 
024 

= “Gutstanding for following periods rom dus 
atiters date of payment 

Tess than ) P More than 
Lyesr years years 3years Total 

(M - 5 5 
() Others 25 - - 15 
(i Disputed des 
- astaE 5 3 
wDisputed dues 
- Others . . . 5 

Total 15 

w23 

Particulars Gutstanding or ollowing perlods from dus 
date of payment: 

Tossthan [ Total 
Lyesr ars 

i s B 
(i) Others ry - 143 
() Disputed aues, 

. smE 
(voisputed dues 
 Others a 
Toun ¥ 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Particulars Avat Avat i Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2083 
Stanatony Dres Payable [0 
Book Overdraft 120 
Sundry Creditoss for expenses 018 

ol T51 

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (net) 

Pardiculars Avat Avnt Miar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2023 
Troviion for mcome tx (net of advance () 360 

Toul 360 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
Pasticulars Arat Arat Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2023 
Dispated Income Tax Lubites 10505 

10595 Toul 
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

17 OTHER INCOME 
; For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 
Interest Income (Refer Note No. 17.1) 16.50 1599 

16350 .99 

Note No. 17.1 

Interest Income o Intes-Corporate Deposits 1650 1599 

1650 1599 

18 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE 

Fartislaes For the year cnded For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

k. ¢ ‘TDR Pr 

Opening Stock 45033 45033 
Less: Closing Stock (#5033 (45033) 

19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
e For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Sainres, Wages & fionns ¥ KB 

e 192 

20 FINANCE COSTS 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Tntecest Bxpeases (Refer Note No. 20.1) - - 

Note No. 20.1 

Interest on Loan from Dircetors - - 

21 OTHER EXPENSES 

% For the year ended Tor the year ended Particulars ‘March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 
Auditors Remuncration (Refer Note No. 21.1) 136 131 
Rate & Taxes 0.04 048 

Provision for Bad Debts written back - -65.00 

Bad Debts written off - 65.00 

Anawal Listing Fecs 325 300 
Consultancy 033 036 
Miscellancous Expeases 093 101 

5.90 6.17 

Note No. 21.1: Payment to Statutory Auditors 

Audi Fee (nclading limited review) 136 113 
“Tax Audit Fee - - 

136 113 

Oter Services 2 @ 

136 s 

22 _EARNING PER SHARE 

Particulars For the year ended For the year cnded 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

(8) Profi atsbutable to Fquity Shaccholders (Re) (1012) 596 
(B) No. of Eqity Share outstanding during the year. (Nos. in lakhs) 5220 5220 
(C) Face Value of each Equity Shace (Rs) 1000 1000 
(D) Basic & Diluted carning per Share ( Rs) (©.19) on 
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VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 

23 Financial Risk Management 
“The Company’s activities expose it to credit risk and liquidity risk. 

ins the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact thercof in the financial “This note cxpl 
S No._[Risk [Exposurc arising from [Measurement Management 

T [Credit Risk Cash and cash cquivalents, trade|Credit _ratings, Review  of|Strict credit control and monitoring_ system,| 
reccivables and financial assets.  |ageing analysis. diversification of counterparties, check on| 

counterpartics  basis  credit  rating  and 
investment review on quarterly basis. 

Tiquidity Risk [Trade  payables and _ other|Maturity analysis, cash fow|Maintaining sufficient cash / cash equivalents 
financial liabilitics. projections. and  marketable sccurity and  focus  on 

realisation of reccivables. 

I'he Board provides guiding principles for overall isk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as credit risk and liquidity risk cffecting 
business operations. The company’s risk management is carricd out by the management as per guidclines and policies approved by the Board ol 
Directors, 

(A) Credit Risk 
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under  financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit| 
risk encomp: the direct risk of default, risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company is exposed to credit risk| 

from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) 
Credit Risk Management 
Ihe company's credit risk mainly from trade reccivables as these are typically unsecured. This credit risk has always been managed through credi 
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuous monitosing the creditworthiness of customers to whom credit s extended in the normal course of 
by he Company estimates the expected credit loss based on past data, available information on public domain and experience. Expected credit 
losses of financial assets receivable are estimated based on historical data of the Company. The company has provisioning policy for expected eredit 
la 

“The maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31 March 2024 is the carrying value of such Trade Receivables as shown in Note No. 8 of the financials. 

‘The Credit Loss allowances are provided in the case of trade receivables as under: 
Pasticulars 202324 202223 

Toss allowance as at the beginning of the Year - 65.00 
Change in loss allowance = ~65.00 
Loss allowance as at the end of the year - - 

(B) Liquidity Risk 
“The Company’s principal sources of liquidity ace “cash and cash equivalents” and cash flows that are gencrated from operations. The Company believes 
that its working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements. Hence the Company does not perceive any liquidity risk. 

2 ® Capital Management 

For the purposes of Company capital management, Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company and all other equity reserves, 
“I'he primay objective of the Company capital management is to ensurc that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize sharcholder value. 
“I'he Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial 
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issuc new shaces. No changes 
were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2023 

“I'he Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio and is measured by debe divided by total Equity. The Company’s Debt is defined as long-term and 
short-term borrowings including current maturities of long term borrowings and total equity (as shown in balance sheef) includes issued capital and all 
other reserves. 

Particulars 315t March 2024% 31st March 2023% 
Borowing , 5 
Less : Cash & Cash Equivalents 0.93 0.86 
*Net Debt - _ 

[Total Bquity +Net Debt 71626 726.38 
caring ratioff - - 

#Duting the year, the Company has enough liquidity to repay its financial liabilities, hence there are no financil risk associated with the Company. 
“Therefore for the current financial year capital gearing ratio is not applicable. 

Debr is defined as long term and short term borrowings including current maturities 
“Total Iiquity (as shown in the Balance Sheet) includes Issued Capital and all other Fquity Reserves 
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'VAGHANI TECHNO-BUILD LIMITED 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSERS 
A Names of related partics and description of relationship: 
1. Key Management Personnel 

Mr. Kantilal M. Savla (Whole time Director & Chairman) 
Ms. Grishma K. Savla (Director) 
Ms. Nishit K. Savla (Director/CFO) 
Mr. Anis Attar (Company Seeretary ) dll 31122023 
Ms. Kirti ludbrani (Company Sceretary ) appointed w.e.f. 30.03.2024 

2. Lingities where Key Management Personnel and their relatives have control or significant influcnce: 
4) Iniegrated Spaces Limited 

B. Transactions that have taken place during the year with related paties by the Company and outstanding at the end of the year 

Name of Related Partics Nature of Transaction 20232024 20222023 

Tntegrated Spaces Limited Toan outstanding at the beginning of the year 189.56 18256 
Loan given during the year 1650 15.99 
Loan reccived back during the year 1145 899 
Loan Balance at the year end 19461 189.56 

Tncrest Received on the loan given 1650 1599 

In the opinion of Board of Directors, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business atleast equal to the amount at which they| 

arc stated in the Balance Sheet and provisions for all known and expected liabilities have been made. 

Balances of the Trade Reccivables, Trade Payables, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent adjustment if any. Flowever, in the opinion) 
of the management such adjustments, if any, will not be material. 

The Company s engaged in the Real Estate related business and accordingly there are no reportable segments. 

Other disclosures of Schedule TIT are not applicable to the company. 

s have been advanced or loaned of invested (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person(s) or entity(ies), including forcign entitics (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwisc, that the Intermediary shall lend 

or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Pacty) with the 
understanding that the Company shall whether, direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 

es”) or provide any guaantee, security ot the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics. 

s figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to confirm the current presentation as per the Schedule I11. Previous yes 

For SHAH & TAPARIA 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD 

Firm's Registration 

[\ - » \X : 
BHAI KANTILAL M. SAVLA NISHIT K. SAVLA 

PARTNI B CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR & CFO 

MEM) 0. : 130863 A . WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR  DIN: 01552667 

DIN: 00403389 

PLACE : MUMBAI 

DATED : 7th May 2024 - 

KIRTI LUDHRANI 

COMPANY SECRETARY 
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